Chris Harvey

From: September Radecki [september.radecki@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 4:54 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: September Radecki

Subject: RE: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID: QNPEV-290, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7135, Notice#1
Attachments: EV-290_Revised Manual.pdf

EV-290_Revised
Manual.pdf (107...

hi Chris,
Below are the replies to your questions on the above application.

The application exhibits appear to document compliance with FCC 15.231(a), but the
application Form seems to document an application for 15.231(e). Please determine which
Rule part is being used and ensure that the documentation/exhibits are consistent with
that Rule Part.

<CCS Answer:> The correct rule part is 15.231(a)

The Users Manual indicates that this device can be setup to perform Polling with user
selectable rate. Please explain how this operation complies with the requirements of:

FCC 15.231(a)(3) Periodic transmissions at regular predetermined intervals are not
permitted. However, polling or supervision transmissions, including data, to determine
system integrity of transmitters used in security or safety applications are allowed if
the total duration of transmissions does not exceed more than two seconds per hour for
each transmitter. There is no limit on the number of individual transmissions, provided
the total transmission time does not exceed two seconds per hour.

<CCS Answer:> Please see attached revised user manual.

Best regards,
September

Kindest regards,

September

September Radecki

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538

Phone: 510.771-1000

Fax: 510.661-0888

e-mail: September.Radecki@ccsemc.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Sunday, August 26, 2007 5:26 AM

To: Thu Chan

Cc: Chris Harvey; September Radecki

Subject: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID: QNPEV-290, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7135, Notice#l

Dear Thu Chan,



You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The
following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued:

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

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



